From
The chief of Accommodation

T centres in Bamenda
0

The Registrar

Cameroon General certificate of Education Board
Buea

Through,
The Examination Officer North West,

Subject: A complaint against underpayment of invigilation dues and writing
material for TVEE for the 2022 examination sessions.

Sir,
We write to appreciate the Cameroon General Certificate of Education Board for

being resilient and upholding the standard of the examination during this crisis
period.

We however wish to draw the attention of the registrar to the fact that
invigilation dues for the 2022 session for the GCE Examinations were underpaid.

According to the rules and regulations of the 2022 session and under article 2.2.3
we were instructed to allocate 15 candidates per invigilator for paper 1 and 30
candidates per invigilator for paper 2 and 3.

The amount of invigilation dues we received didn’t match with the number of
sessions

Also dues for specialized writing material (cansons and tracing papers) for ITVEE
and ATVEE were not paid.

Sir, we appeal to your high office to recalculate the invigilation dues following
the attendance registers per centre. We also crave your indulgence to pay the
afore mentioned TVEE dues.

Sir, we are waiting for your reaction in order to commence payment

Done in Bamenda
cc:
-Regional Delegate MINESEC-NW
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